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BSWGROUP member of binderholzm

20" May 2024

Dear Ms Pyper

Consultation on Cwrt Mawr Woodland Creation Scheme

As part of the Woodland Creation Planning grant project proposed for Cwrt Mawr woodland
creation scheme we are writing to you to give the opportunity to feed into the planning process

for this new woodland. | have attached a plan of the proposal for your information.

Please let me know in writing, email Samuel.Wadsworth@Tilhill.com or postal letter to Tilhill’s
Llandovery office (stated below), by 20" June 2024 if you have any comments.

Yours faithfully,

Samuel Wadsworth
Forest Manager
Tilhill Forestry Ltd

Tilhill
Church Bank, T: 01550 721442 Registered office: Coffin Mew, 1000 Lakeside North Harbour,
Llandovery, E: wales@tilhill.com Western Road, Portsmouth, Hampshire PO6 3EN.
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